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Keeley Faulkner

From: Official Information
Sent: Friday, 31 March 2023 4:57 pm
To:
Cc: Official Information
Subject: FINAL RESPONSE: LGOIMA 314855 -  - Daily/weekly traffic amount 

in Wairere Road 
Attachments: Weekly Traffic Volume - Wairere Drive between Clyde St and Ruakura Rd - April 

2022 to March 2023.csv

Kia Ora, 
 
Thank you for your request below. Hamilton City Councils provides the following response. 
 
REQUEST: 
Can I ask about the daily/weekly traffic amount in Wairere road outside the badminton stadium (Eastlink hub)? 
 
CLARIFICATION: 
I’d like to know the weekly traffic on Wairere Dr between Clyde street and Ruakura Rd/Te Aroha St over the last 6 -
12 months. 
 
OUR RESPONSE: 
While we ordinarily have this information on the Open Data Portal (here), there are detector issues with the 
signalised crossing just south of Old Farm Rd. To still provide you with some data, we have used approach detectors 
at Wairere/Ruakura and Wairere/Clyde instead. The attached is the weekly total volume from April 2022. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a 
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Tatiyana 
Official Information Team 
Governance & Assurance Unit | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
 

 
 
Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | Hamilton City Council 
 
This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please 
delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this 
email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability 
whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, 
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any 
attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message 
are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.  
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From: Official Information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 3:18 pm 
To: @waikatobadminton.co.nz> 
Cc: Official Information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Clarification Requested: LGOIMA 314855 -  - Daily/weekly traffic amount in Wairere 
Road  
 
Kia Ora, 
 
I refer to your official information request below.  
 
Thank you for your email providing clarification for your request, this has been passed on to the relevant team 
within Council and you will be informed of the outcome. 
 
Please note, under LGOIMA 13 (7) and (8) – our deadline date for a final decision will be extended from the date 
that we received your reply to this request for clarification. Your new due date is 17 April 2023. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.  
 
If you wish to discuss any aspect of your request with us, including this decision, please feel free to contact us.  
 
Kind Regards, 
 

 | Official Information Coordinator 
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
 

 
 
Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | Hamilton City Council 
 
 

From: @waikatobadminton.co.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 3:12 pm 
To: Official Information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Clarification Requested: LGOIMA 314855 -  - Daily/weekly traffic amount in Wairere 
Road  
 
Hi   
 
I’d like to know the weekly traffic on Wairere Dr between clyde street and Ruakura rd/Te Aroha St over the last 6 -12 
months. 
 
Thanks in advance – apologies for the workload.  
 
Best regards,  

S 7(2)(a)

S 7(2)(a)

S 7(2)(a)

S 7(2)(a)

S 7(2)(a)

S 7(2)(a)

S 7(2)(a)



3

 
 

From: Official Information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 2:24 pm 
To: @waikatobadminton.co.nz> 
Cc: Official Information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Clarification Requested: LGOIMA 314855 -  - Daily/weekly traffic amount in Wairere Road  
 

Kia Ora  

I refer to your official information request dated 13 March 2023.  

You requested the daily/weekly traffic amount in Wairere road outside the badminton stadium (Eastlink hub).  

As currently framed, while we are prepared to release this to you, the information you have requested will involve 
substantial collation. Due to the substantial amount of work that would be required we would like to confirm the 
scope of your request and whether this can be narrowed (please refer to section 17(f) and 17B Local Government 
Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA)).  

Are you able to please provide a timeframe for the information requested i.e. the daily/weekly traffic amounts 
over the last month or six months.  

Council has the ability to decline your request in full or part due to substantial collation under section 17(f) of the 
LGOIMA, however we would like to work with you to see if the scope of your request can be narrowed.  

Can you please respond to the OIA team via this email address on the above by 23 March 2023.  

Please note, under LGOIMA 13 (7) and (8) – our deadline date will be extended from the date that you reply to this 
request for clarification.    

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.  

Kind Regards  

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
 

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: @waikatobadminton.co.nz 
Sent: Monday, 13 March 2023 9:10:27 pm 

S 7(2)(a)
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To: "Telephone Operators" <info@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Information vehicles on Wairere road  
   
Hi,  
   
Can I ask about the daily/weekly traffic amount in Wairere road outside the badminton stadium 
(Eastlink hub)?  
   
Thanks in advance   
   

Best regards,  

S 7(2)(a)




